



Ramadan Mohamed Ramadan El-Hoshy



Riyadh , Saudi Arabia.

Mobile  +966 565 066 319.

 +966 557 994 743.



Email: Ramadanmohamed240@yahoo.com

Military status: Exempted, Marital status: Single.

Data of Birth: 25/08/1994.

PROFILE

Architectural site Engineer with experience working at constructions companies. Have Varied experienced and Knowledge in Architectural and civil works, Operation, Commissioning, startup and Design. Able to manage multiple tasks with the ability of solving problems, making decision. Qualified to Design, Inspections and perform Architectural and civil Requirements for the site .

EDUCATION

ALWADY High Institute for Engineering and Technology .

Department of Architecture .

Bachelor of Architecture Engineering, August 2018 (Good) .

Graduation project: Medical University in Borg El-Arab city (Good).

WORK EXPERIENCE

[Zaid Alhussain & Brothers Group.](#)

شركة مجموعة زيد الحسين واخوانه

(From November 2024 To Present) .

1- Project: King Abdullah International Gardens .

Location : Riyadh ; SAUDI ARABIA .

Job Title: Senior Quality Control Engineer.

Owner: : Riyadh Region Municipality .

Consultant: DAR Engineering.

- Assisted in preparing for and participating in internal and external audits.
- Contributed to continuous improvement initiatives to enhance overall site quality
- ***Developed*** and implemented QA/QC plans specific to project requirements.
- ***Conducted*** site inspections and material tests to ensure compliance with standards and specifications.
- ***Prepared*** and maintained quality documentation, including ITPs, inspection reports, test results, and NCRs.
- ***Monitored*** construction activities to ensure execution as per approved drawings and technical specifications.
- ***Coordinated*** with consultants and clients for inspections, approvals, and resolving quality issues.
- ***Identified*** and reported non-conformities; followed up on corrective and preventive actions.
- ***Evaluated*** subcontractors and suppliers to ensure adherence to quality standards.
- ***Delivered*** quality training sessions and increased awareness among site personnel.
- ***Supported*** internal and external audits by providing required documentation and technical input.

SULTANAH ALLEID INDUSTRIES CO.

شركة مجمع سلطنة الصناعات

(From December 2021 To November 2024) .

1-Project: DR. SULAIMAN AL HABIB HOSPITAL .

Location : JEDDAH ; SAUDI ARABIA .

Job Title: Site Engineer.

Owner: : DR. SULAIMAN AL HABIB HOSPITAL .

Consultant: SULAIMAN AL HABIB MEDICAL GROUB.

2- Project: JABAL OMAR DEVELOPMENT PROJECT .

Job Title: Site Engineer .

Location : MAKKAH ; SAUDI ARABIA .

Owner: : JUMEIRAH .

Consultant: DAR AL RIYADH.

Duties and Responsibilities:

- Work in all construction works .
- Work in all finishing works (Interior and Exterior)
- Plan and execute architectural and civil works in coordination with all contractors .

CONSULTANT ENGINEER BUREAU (CEB)

مكتب المهندس الاستشاري (CEB)

(From June 2021 till November 2021) .

Location : Menofia Governorate .

Project : Developing and raising efficiency of the Egyptian Agricultural Bank.

Job title : Site Engineer (General Consultant)

Owner : Egyptian Agricultural Bank .

Duties and Responsibilities:

Supervising all works on site (20 branch) .

Sohag Cooperative Productive Association for Building & Construction .

الجمعية الإنتاجية للإنشاء والتعمير بسوهاج

(From April 2020 to June 2021) .

Location : New Cairo (fifth settlement) .

Project: Egypt Housing .

Job Title: Site Engineer.

Owner: New Urban Communities Authority .

Consultant: CEB (CONSULTANT ENGINEER BUREAU) .

- Residential Buildings : (35 Buildings).

Duties and Responsibilities:

- Work in all construction works .
- Work in all finishing works (Interior and Exterior)
- Plan and execute architectural and civil works in coordination with all contractors .

Barco Misr construction .

شركة باركو مصر للإنشاءات

(From September 2018 to April 2020).

Location : New Giza .

Job Title: Site Engineer.

Project: Pyramids Heights Residences.

Owner: SAMCRETE DEVELOPMENT

Consultant:

- SAMCRETE DEVELOPMENT.
- ABCG (Active Brains Consulting Group).

First project

- Villa's project (52 villa From September 2018 to October 2019).

Second project

- Residential Buildings (42 Buildings from October 2019 to November 2020).

Duties and Responsibilities:

- Work in all finishing works (Interior and Exterior)
- Work on engineering designs, preparing reports , construction drawings .
- Plan and execute architectural works in coordination with all contractors .

Internship EXPERIENCE






TALAAAT MOUSTAFA GROUP

ALMURAD COMPANY

PETROJET COMPANY

ENGINEERING OFFICE

ENGINEERING OFFICE

-  Cairo, August 2013
-  Alexandria, July 2014
-  Alexandria, July 2015
-  Damanhur, August 2016
-  Damanhur, July 2017

SKILLS

1- Language skills:

Arabic : Mother tongue.

English : Very Good.

Deutsche: Very Good

2- Computer skills:

- **Very good command of**
(Microsoft Office, internet, windows,)
- **AutoCAD**
- **Autodesk Revit**

3-Personal skills:

- Highly Motivated, Adaptable and Ambitious
- Team working
- well-organized
- Fast learner
- Planner
- Hard working
- Responsible
- Good Researcher

COURSES

- **AutoCAD**
- **Autodesk Revit**

Certified certificates from: **AAST** . (Arab Academy for Science, Technology and Maritime Transport).